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From: Summers, Robert
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 10:42 AM
To: Hasan, Nasreen
Subject: RE: Cindy Blady Memo
Attachments: Fed Reg Notice Memo (Ficek Order).doc; Fed Reg Notice Memo (Mattingly Order).doc

Here’s the two memos.  They still need ADAMS numbers in them. 
 
Bob 
 

From: Hasan, Nasreen  
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 10:05 AM 
To: Summers, Robert 
Subject: Cindy Blady Memo 
 
Bob, 
Here is the memo.  Please check and let me know. 
 
Thanks, 
Nasreen 
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September 1, 2010 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Cindy Blady, Chief 
    Rules, Announcements, and Directives Branch 
    Division of Administrative Services 
    Office of Administration 
 
FROM:    Roy P. Zimmerman, Director  

Office of Enforcement 
   
SUBJECT:   NOTICE OF ORDER PROHIBITING INVOLVEMENT IN NRC-

LICENSED ACTIVITIES (EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY) –  
    MR. MARK M. FICEK, PRESIDENT, MATTINGLY TESTING 

SERVICES  
 
Enclosed please find one signed original and four copies of the subject Federal Register Notice 
for transmittal to the Office of the Federal Register for publication.   
 
ADM/DAS/RDB has been given owner’s rights to the notice in ADAMS [ML].  Publicly available 
NRC documents referenced in the notice have been finalized in ADAMS and profiled for public 
release.  ADAMS accession numbers for all such documents are provided in the text of the 
notice.  
 
 
Enclosures: 
 
One original and four copies of:   NOTICE OF ORDER PROHIBITING INVOLVEMENT IN NRC 
LICENSED ACTIVITIES (EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY) – MR. MARK M. FICEK, PRESIDENT, 
MATTINGLY TESTING SERVICES 
  
 
CONTACT: Robert J. Summers, Sr. Enforcement Specialist 
  Enforcement Branch, Office of Enforcement    

(301) 415-1171 



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
 
One original and four copies of:  NOTICE OF ORDER PROHIBITING INVOLVEMENT IN NRC 
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
   
SUBJECT:   NOTICE OF ORDER REVOKING LICENSE (EFFECTIVE 

IMMEDIATELY) – MATTINGLY TESTING SERVICES – 
    MATERIALS LICENSE 25-21479-01  
 
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
 
One original and four copies of:   ORDER REVOKING LICENSE (EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY) 
– MATTINGLY TESTING SERVICES – MATERIALS LICENSE 25-21479-01 
  
 
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
 
One original and four copies of:  ORDER REVOKING LICENSE (EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY) – 
MATTINGLY TESTING SERVICES – MATERIALS LICENSE 25-21479-01  
 
CONTACT: Robert J. Summers, Sr. Enforcement Specialist 
  Enforcement Branch, Office of Enforcement    

(301) 415-1171 
 
ADAMS ML 
Non-Public  Non-Sensitive 
OFFICE OE:EB OE:D 
NAME RSummers RZimmerman 
DATE 09/01/2010 09/01/2010 
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